

To: krishnee@delberg.co.za; m.pienaar@delberg.co.za; m.pienaar@delberg.co.za
Cc: Mbali Mahlangu; Salome Malatji; Salome Malatji; Tumi Motswasele; Tumi Motswasele; Avela Mbelani; Robert Maasdorp; Thandeka Malele; Tumelo Ledwaba; Michael Morema; adelevntablet@gmail.com; adelevntablet@gmail.com; rita@legaledge.co.za; rita@legaledge.co.za; mvanderhoven@sdblawn.co.za; mvanderhoven@sdblawn.co.za; apellis@lawcircle.co.za; apellis@lawcircle.co.za; mojelaattorneys@gmail.com; mojelaattorneys@gmail.com; marifabricius@gmail.com; marifabricius@gmail.com; louwattorney@telkomsa.net; louwattorney@telkomsa.net; edrich@salegal.co.za; edrich@salegal.co.za; mariette-smith@live.co.za; mariette-smith@live.co.za; advisas@polka.co.za; advisas@polka.co.za; danielle@salegal.co.za; danielle@salegal.co.za; thomas@schabortpotgieter.co.za; thomas@schabortpotgieter.co.za; Strauss Elzana (DoJ&CD Contact); charl@vanbruggenattorneys.co.za; charl@vanbruggenattorneys.co.za; melissa@jvlaw.co.za; melissa@jvlaw.co.za; jc@vanedenattorneys.co.za; jc@vanedenattorneys.co.za; mabarnard@justice.gov.za; mabarnard@justice.gov.za; khomotjo@tirisan.co.za; khomotjo@tirisan.co.za; potoattorneys@gmail.com; potoattorneys@gmail.com; baldwinb2001@yahoo.com; lilly@rababaleaat.com; lilly@rababaleaat.com; yvonne.hall@bowmanslaw.com; yvonne.hall@bowmanslaw.com; smathiba@law.co.za; smathiba@law.co.za; francois.trichardt@bowmanslaw.com; francois.trichardt@bowmanslaw.com; jimmy@clubadvocates.co.za; jimmy@clubadvocates.co.za; nompumelelo@deswardt.co.za; nompumelelo@deswardt.co.za; stanford@stanfordattorneys.co.za; stanford@stanfordattorneys.co.za; geraldine@lawcircle.co.za; geraldine@lawcircle.co.za; advjanaschoeman@gmail.com
Subject: DIRECTIVE FOR THE HONOURABLE MADAM ACCTING JUSTICE LUKHAIMANE FROM 17 TO 21 JANUARY 2021
Attachments: Directive - Settlement Court (3) January 17-21 2022.docx

Dear all,

KINDLY TAKE NOTE OF THE ABOVE DIRECTIVE. ALL DOCUMENTS SHOULD BE UPLOADED ON CASELINES TO ELIMINATE DUPLICATION.

Kind regards,

Montsheng Khokhotho
Judges Secretary
012 492 7626

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by **Mimecast Ltd**, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a **safer** and **more useful** place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more [Click Here](#).



**HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA**

Tel: 012 492 7626

Pretoria

14 January 2022

Deleted: Palace of Justice

Deleted: 012 492 6877

Deleted: Fax: 0866804704

Deleted: 19 March 2021

TO ALL CONCERNED PARTIES

Dear Sir/Madam,

SETTLEMENT COURT – LUKHAIMANE AJ – 17 TO 21 JANUARY 2022

Kindly take note that the Honourable Madam Acting Justice Lukhaimane will be presiding with the settlement (default) matters from Monday, 17 January 2022 to Friday 21 January 2022.

Deleted: UNOPPOSED MOTIONS - BASSON J – 29 AND 31 MARCH 2021

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: Judge

Deleted: Basson

Deleted: in

Deleted: unopposed motion

Deleted: m

Deleted: court

Deleted: on

Deleted: 29 March and Wednesday

Deleted: , 31 March 2021

Deleted: The roll attached contains the matters before all three Judges sitting in the unopposed court (Pretoria) on 29 March 2021.

Deleted: Basson

Please ensure that all the relevant documents are uploaded onto Caselines. Acting Judge Lukhaimane will decide the matters before her on the papers and should a video conference be necessary, we will inform the parties expressly in the relevant matters to join an MS Teams/Zoom meeting.

Deleted: 15h00, two court days prior to the date the matter is on the roll.

All parties are requested to upload draft orders in WORD format onto Caselines by no later than 14h00, the day prior to the hearing except for matters scheduled for Monday 17 January 2022 where the allowance is granted until 08h30 that morning.

Once an order is made, the order will be uploaded onto Caselines. Should any party not receive an outcome by Tuesday, 25 January 2022 at 16h00, please send a query to mkhokhotho@judiciary.org.za

We trust that you will find the above in order.

Kind Regards,

Montsheng Khothotho

Secretary to the Honourable Madam Acting Justice Lukheimane

Tel: 012 492 7626

Fax: _____

Deleted: fj

Deleted: Where opposition by the respondent in person is expected (i.e. notice of intention to oppose have been filed or the applicant's attorneys were contacted by the respondent), the applicant is required to contact the respondent and to inform the respondent that written submissions under oath should be sent to ahamis@judiciary.org.za

Deleted: fj

Deleted: a

Deleted: 6 April 2021

Deleted: a

Deleted: harris

Deleted: Adele van Niekerk

Deleted: Basson

Deleted: 084 986 4751

Deleted: 086 680 4704